
Vocational Training Institutes - Sri Lanka

Sector Organization

TVEC Registered Vocational Training
Institutes

1.Total list of registered institutes and courses
https://nvq.gov.lk/TVET_GUIDE/

2.Vocational Training Institute
https://www.vtasl.gov.lk/

3.National Apprentice & Industrial Training
Authority
https://naita.gov.lk/

German Technical Training Institute
https://www.slgti.ac.lk

Department of Technical Education and
Training
http://dtet.gov.lk

National Institute of Business Management
www.nibm.lk

National Youth Corps
https://youthcorps.lk

Ocean University of Sri Lanka
http://ocu.ac.lk

Sri Lanka Institute of Printing
https://sliop.edu.lk

University College
www.ucr.ac.lk
https://ucm.ac.lk
https://ucj.ac.lk

Hotel & Tourism Sri Lanka Institute of Tourism & Hotel
Management
https://www.slithm.edu.lk/

https://nvq.gov.lk/TVET_GUIDE/
https://www.vtasl.gov.lk/
https://naita.gov.lk/
https://www.slgti.ac.lk
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http://ocu.ac.lk
https://sliop.edu.lk
http://www.ucr.ac.lk
https://ucm.ac.lk
https://ucj.ac.lk
https://www.slithm.edu.lk/


Textile Sri Lanka Institute of Textile & Apparel
https://www.slita.lk/

Labor Studies National Institute of Labor Studies (NILS)
https://nils.gov.lk/

Entrepreneurship Development Vidatha Centres
https://vidatha.gov.lk/

Small Enterprise Division (SED)
http://www.sed.gov.lk/sedweb/en/

Industry Industrial Development Board (IDB)
https://idb.gov.lk/training/

Industrial Technology Institute (ITI)
http://iti.lk/en/

Export Development Board (EDB)
https://www.srilankabusiness.com/edb/trainin
g-programs.html

National Engineering Research and
Development Centre (NERDC)
https://nerdc.lk/

UGC registered non government Institute of Surveying and Mapping
https://www.survey.gov.lk/

Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology
(Guarantee) Limited
https://www.sliit.lk

Sri Lanka Institute of Development
Administration
http://www.slida.lk/

National Institute of Social Development
https://www.nisd.ac.lk/

Aquinas College of Higher Studies
Aquinas College of Higher Studies |

National School of Business Management
Limited (NSBM)

https://www.slita.lk/
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https://vidatha.gov.lk/
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https://www.srilankabusiness.com/edb/training-programs.html
https://nerdc.lk/
https://www.survey.gov.lk/
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www.skillsmin.gov.lk/nsbm

Colombo International Nautical and
Engineering College (private) Limited (CINEC)
https://www.cinec.edu

Sri Lanka International Buddhist Academy
(SIBA)
https://siba.edu.lk

Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri
Lanka (ICASL)
https://www.casrilanka.com/

SANASA Campus Limited
https://sanasacampus.lk

Horizon College of Business and Technology
(pvt) Ltd
hcbt.lk – HCBT

KAATSU- Highly Advanced Medical
Technology Training Centre (Pvt) Limited
(KIU)
https://www.kiu.ac.lk/

Nagananda International Institute for
Buddhist Studies (Pvt.) Limited (NIIBS)
https://niibs.lk

S L T Campus (pvt) Ltd
https://sltc.ac.lk

Sri Lanka Institute of Nanotechnology
(Private) Limited
https://www.slintec.lk

Esoft Metro Campus (Private) Limited
https://esoft.lk

Institute of Chemistry Ceylon
www.ichemc.ac.lk

International College of Business and
Technology Limited
https://icbt.lk/

http://www.skillsmin.gov.lk/nsbm
https://www.cinec.edu
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Benedict XVI Catholic Institute of Higher
Education (Private) Limited
https://www.bci.lk

Royal Institute Colombo (Private) Limited
https://ric.lk

Business Management School (Private)
Limited
https://www.bms.ac.lk

International Institute of Health Science (Pvt)
https://www.iihs.edu.lk

Lanka Nippon BizTech Institute (Private)
Limited
https://lnbti.lk

Gem & Jewellery Gem & Jewellery Research and Training
Institute (GJRTI)

http://www.gjrti.gov.lk/

Plantation National Institute of Plantation Management
(NIPM)
https://nipm.gov.lk/

Design,Art & Crafts National Crafts Council
http://craftscouncil.gov.lk/

National Design Centre
https://slndc.gov.lk/

Agriculture Hayleys Agriculture Training Institute

https://www.hayleysagriculture.com/

Hector Kobbekaduwa Research & Training
Institute (HARTI)
http://www.harti.gov.lk/index.php/en/

District Agriculture Training Centers
https://doa.gov.lk/edu-training_main/
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Rice Research and Training Institute

https://doa.gov.lk/rrdi_homepage/

Farm Mechanization Training Centre
,Puliyankulama, Anuradhapura(FMTC)

Horticulture Development & Training
Institute, Bibila
https://doa.gov.lk/etc-horticultural-crop-trai
ning-development-institute/

In-service Training Institute,
Gannoruwa,Angunukolapellessa

https://doa.gov.lk/etc-training-isti-gannoru
wa/

Other (Educational) sri lanka institute of advanced technological
education(SLIATE)
http://www.sliate.ac.lk/

https://doa.gov.lk/rrdi_homepage/
https://doa.gov.lk/etc-horticultural-crop-training-development-institute/
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https://doa.gov.lk/etc-training-isti-gannoruwa/
http://www.sliate.ac.lk/

